
BROADBAND SERViCE 

Sierra Park Homeowners Association 
C/o Jessie Worsham, President 
P.O. Box 116 
Long Barn, Ca 95335 
209-586-3098 

RE: Expanded Broadband Cable TV Services 

Board President Worsham, 

(209) 588-9601 

FAX (208) 532-6028 

P.O. Box 281 • Standard, CA 85373 

After communicating with Charles Varvayanis for the last two and a half years about this 
project, its time frame, etc. We made an assumption that the board of directors was 
completely informed and would if they required, ask in writing for additional paper work. 
No letters were received from the board. The only question, "how soon will it be here?" 
from the board members and residents we spoke to. 

Our sub contractors were on site preparing to install Fiber to the Home in your 
community, for the purpose of providing additional Television programming, Internet 
and Phone services. "Triple Play Service". We were turned away by your board member 
Charles, stating that we did not have permission to install the new wire in the park. 
Quote: "you didn't cross your t's or dot your 1's" ... Told us to remove our sub 
contractors equipment from your property. So we have sent our contractors home, not to 
return in the near future. 

At this point in time, I must have made a mistake talking to an individual representing 
himself as informing the board and not to the board as a whole. For this my apologies. 
However at this point all of the equipment slated for Sierra Park is now redirected to 
other areas with no plans to proceed into your community. Our contractors have been 
paid for their time. I see our cost escalating to high in Sierra Park to proceed further at 
this moment. 

Your community was to be the fIrst community in Tuolumne County to have Fiber to the 
Home. Sorry, but the title and benefIts will now be elsewhere. 

Tim Holden 
April 30, 2010 
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COMMUNICATIONS _ 

Old Fellows Sierra Park Homeowners Association 
P.O. Box 116 
Long Ba.rn, CA 95335 

Re: Transfer of ownership of Meyerhoff Cable 

(209) 5BB-9S01 

FAX (20SJ 532-6028 
RD. Box 281 .... Standard, CA 85373 

Meyerhoff Cable has been purchased by Sierra Nevada Communications (SNC). SNC 
plans to continue to provide, improve and replace the current infrastructure over time. If 
requested we will provide proof of insurance. SNC will assume unless otherwise 
provided in writing that Sierra Park Association will continue to grant permission for 
SNC to continue to use existing right-of-ways established in the Meyerhoff letter of 
acceptance May 10, 1982. 

SNC has secured from Tuolumne County the commitment to transfer the Tuolumne 
County Franchise Agreement. We have also secured right-a-ways clearance from SBC, 
POE and Tuolumne County right-of-ways and are currently working on State and Federal 
right-of-ways. 

Should you have any questions for us please call. 

Tim Holden 

June 17, 2003 



Meyerhoff Cable Systems Inc. 
P.O. Box 671 
Mi~Wuk Village, Calif. 95346 

April 29, 1982 

Odd Fellows Sierra Park Assn. 

We are interested in installing Cable TV in the Oddfellows 
Sierra Park area.. We would like permission from the Park 
for the right to install the cable along the streets and 
right of ways that are the private property of Oddfellows .. 
We now have a county franchise to install the cable system 
along Tuolumne County roads and right of ways~ We will 
provide the Park with insurance certificates for the liability 
aT Meyerhoff Cable Systems Inc. The TV system will be built 
on the utility poles where it is practial and underground 
where it is not feasible to go on existing poles. 
We. plan to began with the system design and layout as soon 
as we get your permission. 

Thank you for your prompt attention. 

,/,// it cry 
Ric~'r-1eyerhOf; Pres,.. 
Meyerhoff Cable Systems Inc. 

RLM/rm 



May 10. 1982 

ODD FELLOWS SIERRA 
PARK RECREATION ASSOCIATION 

P.O. BOX 116 
LONG BARN, CA 95335 

Mr. Rich Meyerhoff 
Meyerhoff Cable Systems Inc. 
P. O. Box 671 
Mi-Wah Village, CA 95346 

Dear Si r: 

The following confirms our conversation of last Sunday. The Board of 
Directors granted permission to provide Cable T.V. in Odd Fellows Sierra 
Park providing any undergrounding of cable will not cross existing roads, 
,~ause removal of trees, or impact any environmental conditions without 
prior written approval of the Board. In addition, any disturbance of 
Park property will be returned to its natural or pre-existing condition 
by and at the expense of Meyerhoff Cable System. 

Should you have questions, please write to us in care of our Long Barn address. 

Yours truly, 

/~ 
D. H. Wall i s 




